)9 ORANGE COUNTY

FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman ¢ Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman ¢ Vincent Odock, Secretary ¢ Susan Walski, Board Member
Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member e Linda Muller, Board Member
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer e Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel * Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Finance Committee Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Funding Corporation will hold its regularly scheduled meeting of
the Finance Committee on October 23", 2025, starting at 4:00 pm or immediately following the OCIDA
Governance Committee Meeting at the Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New
Windsor, NY 12553 to consider and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

e Call Meeting to Order
e Roll Call
e Proof of Notice
e Minutes
o Approval of Minutes from the September 25th, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting
e New Business
o Approval of September 2025 Financials
o Approval of September / October Payables
o CD Matured 10/12/25 - Update
o 2026-2029 Budgets
e Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Dated: October 8, 2025 By: William Fioravanti — Chief Executive Officer

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 « Email: business@ocnyida.com



LY ORANGE COUNTY

FUNDING CORPORATION

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman « Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman * Vincent Odock, Secretary
Susan Walski, Board Member « Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member
Bill Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer * Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel « Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Date: October 14, 2025
From: Jeffrey D. Crist
RE: Next Meeting Date

OCFC Finance Committee Meeting Notice

The next Finance Committee meeting of the
Orange County Funding Corporation is:

Thursday, October 23", 2025
at 4:00pm or immediately following the
OCFC & OCIDA Governance Committee Meetings

OCIDA Headquarters
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100
New Windsor, NY 12553

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 - Fax: (845) 220-2228 « Email: business@ocnyida.com


http://www.ocnyida.com/
mailto:business@ocnyida.com

Orange County Funding Corp.
4 Crotty Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 234-4192

OCFC Finance Committee Minutes
Thursday, September 25, 2025

Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553

Committee Members Present: Marc Greene (Chair), Linda Muller, Jeffrey Crist

Committee Members Absent: Dean Tamburri

Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borras, Cayden Jones (AV), Lino Sciarretta
and Rudy Zodda (General Counsel), Shannon Mannese (CFO via Zoom)

Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor via Zoom)

L Call Meeting to Order

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:14 pm.

IL Roll Call

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff members, and guest present.
III.  Proof of Notice

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided.

IV. Minutes

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 6™, 2025, OCFC FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY
MR. CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. New Business

Approval of June / July 2025 Corrected Financial Report: Mr. Fioravanti explained that the
$250,000 contribution to the food bank for their generator was entered into the books with an
incorrect date which caused the deduction to appear much earlier. The correction to the date shows
the deduction being reflected for the correct time period.

Approval of August 2025 Financials: Ms. Mannese discussed the bank statements and noted that
the professional fees were increased for the month due to PARIS reporting and the bad debt

1



recovery of a COVID loan. She reviewed the bank accounts and CDs and noted the CD that is set
to mature in October. The Chairman stated that Provident is willing to renew the CD at 3.9% for
9-months if the OCFC committed to reinvesting. Mr. Crist asked about adding funds for operating
costs and the Chairman suggested using the $17,000 from the maturing CD for operating costs.

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE REINVESTMENT OF THE $600,000 PROVIDENT CD
SCHEDULED TO MATURE ON 10/12/25 INTO A 9-MONTH CD AT 3.9% WAS MADE
BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY MR. CRIST, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Approval of August / September 2025 Payables: Ms. Reilly reviewed the payables report.

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE JUNE / JULY 2025 CORRECTED FINANCIAL
REPORT, THE AUGUST 2025 FINANCIAL REPORT, AND THE AUGUST
SEPTEMBER 2025 PAYABLES WAS BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER,
AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

2026-2029 Budget: Mr. Fioravanti reviewed his proposed OCFC budgets for 2026 - 2029. The
Committee discussed how decreasing the OCFC management fee might affect the bottom line.
The Chair reminded the Committee that the contribution to the Food Bank was a factor in the
bottom-line number. The Committee agreed to cut the project expenditures number in half and
present it again for approval at the October 2025 meeting for timely reporting to PARIS.

VI Adjournment

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. CRIST, SECONDED
BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting closed at 4:40 p.m.



90'6S1°€/Z $- 16'855'62 $ 60°009‘tve $- |ov'6ETLL $- €€¥8C'E L0'666°L $- |s8'06€'LlL $- eev8z'e  $ 2S90L'8  $- |ov'siezL §- eevgee 5 €L'160'6  $-
90'651L°'€/Z $- 16'855'62 $ 60°009'tve $- |ov'6ETLL $- €€¥8Z'C 206662 $- [G8°06€'LL $- €€¥8Z'€ $ 2S90L'8  §- [9p'SLETL - €EV8Z'E 5 €1'160°6  $-
99'8/9'v2Z $ €0°16L'V6  $ 696988LE $ [62'20SC - 19'GOv'0L$ 8€'€96°L $ [9zvpECT  $- 19°Gov'0L $ IvleL's $ |2Z1ese’L $- 29'69p°0L $ 0S'ELL6 $
16'v.8') 16'v.8'L- 000 €€'80C €€'802- €€'80C €€'80¢- €€°80¢C €€°80¢-
00'000'0SZ _$ 000 $ 00°000°'0s2 $ [00°0 $ o000 $ o000 $ |00°0 $ o000 $ o000 $ 000 $ o000 $ 000 $
00'000°0S2 000 00'000°0S2 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
€0'v6E‘€E- €0°0G.°€ 00°95€ 19°09- 199y 00°95¢€ 199Lp- 199y L9°9Lp- 199ly
82208'cZ $- L6'GLE'C6 $ 69°€LS'89 ¢ |S6°6V9C $- €€'2G2°0L$ 8€'209°L $ [26'SEL'T  $- €e€LsZ'0L $ vl $ |eg'evLL $- eeL62'0L $ 0S'€ELL'e $
S6'0VL'Y- 000 S6'0VL'Y- 000 (VAT 12°9¢e€e"L- 000
Yeevl'y 000 YZevL'y 000 8lLevl'e 8levl'e 000
08'80S'€ 000 08'80S'€ 08¢CLy 08¢CLy 08°¢CLy 08¢Cly 08Cly 08Cly
€0°G/8'Y- €0°G.8'Y 000 19°LYS- L9°LYG 19°LYG- L9°LYG 19°LYG- L9°LYS
€0'v9L 16°6Y¥'€ 00'7L9°€ €e'ee- €€°¢8¢ 00°0S€ €e'ee- €€'¢€8¢ 00°05€ €e'ee- €€°€8¢ 00°0S€
1€'209'Ce- 16'066'€8 09'88¢€°19 S.'/8v'C- €€'2€€'6 8G'v¥8'9 6L'6.£'¢- €€'2€€'6 ¥1'€56'G €9°186- €€'2€E'6 0£'0S€'8
000 000 000 000 000 000
ov'08y'8y  $- 00062°€ZL $ 09'692°SL ¢ [69°LpLEL $- 00°0SL°€L$ 1LE€8 $ [LL'SEL'EL $- 00°0SZ'El $ 68Vl $ |€9°222°€L $- 00°0SL°€L $ lgCC $
ov'08v‘'8y  $- 000S.'tZt $ 09'69Z'SL ¢ [69°LPL'EL $- 00°0SL°€L$ L€'8 $ [L1'seL'el $- 000Sl'€l $ 68Vl $ |€9'22.'€L $- o00°0SL'€L $ lgzT $
0Z'vLL'6E 00°621'82 02'6€8°L9 69911 0062l Le'8 LLoLL'e- 00°6ZL'e 68Vl €9'20L¢e- 00'6zZl'e le22
0v'0ey'L 000 0v'0eY'L 000 000 000
€0°0G.°€6- €0°0G.°€6 000 L9°9LY'0L- 299L¥°0L L9°9L¥°0L- 199L¥°0L L9°9L¥°0L- L9°9L¥0L
16'7.8°)- 16'7.8°) 000 €€'80¢- €€°80C €€'80¢- €€°80¢C €€'80¢- €€'80¢C
jabpng 1an0 19bpng |enjoy j9bpng 1an0 j3abpng |enjoy jabpng 1an0 j39bpng |enjoy j3abpng Jan0 j3obpng lenjoy

1ejor G20z dos G20z bny geoe Inr

620z Joquiaydeg

T'8d SZTAL - §20Z” A4 :s[enjoy "sA 1abpng
diog Buipung Ajunogy abueip

awodu| 38N

awoou| BugesadQ 3aN

sasuadx3 |ejo]
192Q peg

sjoaloid 00919 lejoL
yoaloid yueg pood 90019

syoaloid 00919
1eba7 00€1L9
s)s0)

dAnesSIUIWPY 00009 |B30L
(K1anooay)/esuadxy
198 ped 00169
S99 |euUOISS3j0.d L0009
asuadx3g aosueinsuj 0009
Hpny |edstd $0009
Buidesyyoog £0009

asuadxg

994 Juawabeue 10009
$1S09 dANEAISIUIWPY 00009

sasuadxgy
J1joid SS0ID
awoou| |ejo |

sBujuies ysaiaju| 0006

sainjipuadxgy

lea) Jold Jo punyay 00.L2¥
saa4 Buiso|d 00Z0¥
s994 uonealddy 0000

swoduj



%001 ¥08'0.G'L $
%66 0,0295°L $ seunseal] 1@ }1Isoda( J0 s8jeoue) salinseal] '@ sAD IejoL
%L Gel's $ BunesadQ - junooay Bupoayn aseyn
|10} JO %, junowy adA] junoooy yueg
%SG8'E 000009 $ juegiluspirold  syuow 6 G¢/cL/0L gearei/L
%86°¢ 6€5'66¥ $ Ig-L uebio AP Sypuow 6 Gz/92/ZL G2/9e/e
%20’ 1€GCov $ Ing-L uebio AP Syuow 6 9Z/61/€ gc/eL/9
ajey jedouLyg aoue|eg yueg yueg SYIUO| ajeq ajeq
1salalu| 10 # Auniepy aseyoind

G202 ‘0€ Joqus}dag jo sy
SJUN022Y s1eylel Asuopisodaq JO S8)eolIa)/SIUN0JDY Syueyg
uonelodion Buipung Ayunog abueuQ



00°0S€ S 000SE $ GZ0zZ Jaqweydag - sjunodoe Ajyjuow Jo) S92IAISS |BUOISSD)01d GZ0zZ/S1/60 d11 ‘svdo 194

TLLeL'ea S ZLe. $ sasuadxa Aousabe 1o} uoneoso|y Jequaydag Gz0z/ZL/60  Aousby juswdojaaa( |elisnpul Ajuno) abuel
00'9G€ $ U JBjUaY JIAID UOSPNH PI - D400 / YAIDO 40} S8JIAISS [BUOISSD]0Id G20e/v2/60 11V1dAIIMVIAE
}snbny junowy uondiiosaqg/owap ajeq JOpUaA

G202 ‘€l 41990300-| | Joquiaydag
dio9 Buipung Ayunog abueso
Jopua Aq 3si7 uoljoesued |



Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553 US

+18456298705

info@ocnyida.com

ocnyida.com

BILL TO

Orange County Funding Corporation
4 Crotty Lane

Suite 100

New Windsor, New York 12553

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE
1125 10/01/2025 $7,412.12
DESCRIPTION

Office Supplies and Postage - September 2025 Allocation
Travel, Lodging, Meals - September 2025 Allocation
Professional Fees - September 2025 Allocation

IT Support & Audio/Visual - September 2025 Allocation
Marketing & PR - September 2025 Allocation
Membership & Events - September 2025 Allocation

Legal Counsel - September 2025 Allocation

Building Rent- September 2025 Allocation

DUE DATE
10/31/2025

Salaries, Employee Benefits, Payroll Taxes & Fees - September 2025 Allocation

Building Utilities- September 2025 Allocation

Internet and Telephones - September 2025 Allocation
Maintenance - September 2025 Allocation
Repairs/Renovations - September 2025 Allocation

Management Fee - Monthly Allocation of Expenses for
September 2025 Allocation

BALANCE DUE

Invoice

ENCLOSED

AMOUNT

104.16
56.10
0.00
589.38
400.00
66.40
0.00
1,343.73
4,606.47
101.16
40.72
104.00
0.00

$7,412.12



DRAFT 5

Revenues

Application Fees
Bond Closing Fees
Loan Interest
Recovered Funds
Interest Earnings

Total Revenues

Expenses
Administrative Expenses

Management Fee Expense
Salaries
Health Benefits
Payroll Taxes & Fees
401k Retirement & Fees
Deferred Compensation
CFO/Bookkeeping
Professional Fees
Annual Audit
Insurance
Travel, Lodging & Meals

Office Supplies and Postage

Bad Debt Recovery

Total Administrative Expenses

Projects/Program Expenses
Legal

Loan Program Administration

Project Expenditures

Total Project/Program Expenses

Building Expenses

Rent + CAMs

Utilities

Repairs/Renovations

Maintenance

Internet & Telephones
Total Building Expenses

Agency Support Expenses

ITSupport & Audio/Visual
Marketing & PR

Total Agency Support Expenses

Total Expenses
Total Revenues

Use of Net Reserves

Net +/-

Orange County Funding Corp (OCFC)
Proposed Annual Budgets 2026-2029

2025 Proposed

2025 Projected

2026 Proposed

2027 Proposed

2028 Proposed

2029 Proposed

Budget Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget

2,500 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
125,000 0 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 - - 0 0 0
37,500 88,000 28,958 28,750 21,000 20,000
$ 165,000.00 | $ 88,000.00 | $ 156,457.50 | $ 156,250.00 | $ 148,500.00 | S 147,500.00
111,988 90,101 98,682 99,221 100,978 103,902

0 0 -
4,600 4,664 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,500
- 6,234 6,250 6,250 6,500 6,500
6,500 6,000 6,500 6,500 7,500 7,500
- 3,508 3,613 3,722 3,833 3,948
(2,500) (4,741) - = - -
$ 123,087.63|$ 110,507.34|$ 120,045.26 | $ 120,692.80 S 123,811.35|$ 127,349.88
5,000 1,500 4,500 3,000 3,000 3,000
- 250,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
S 5,000 | $ 251,500 | $ 54,500 | $ 53,000 | $ 53,000 | $ 53,000
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
- |- s [ - s -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
S 128,087.63 362,007.34 174,545.26 173,692.80 | $ 176,811.35 [ $  180,349.88
$ 165,000.00 | $ 88,000.00 [ $ 156,457.50 [ $ 156,250.00 | $ 148,500.00 | S 147,500.00
S - - 18,087.76 17,442.80 | $ 28,31135( $ 32,849.88
S 36,912.37 | $ (274,007.34)( $ (0.00)| $ (0.00)| $ 0.00 | $ 0.00

rev. 10/16/25






